DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Pat Ditri - |
/ !

From: Kim Conti%i\Q/ J

Re: Board Agenda ltems . J

Date;: August 22, 2013
Please place the following on the board agenda:

The committee recommends and | o move that approval be given to
Delta-T Group, to provide private duty nursing services as required by the
Students Individualized Education Program. The Delta-T Group has been
awarded the bid to provide nursing services by the Middlesex Educational
Regional Services Commission until 1/22/2014. Licensed Registered
Nurse hourly rate is $41.25. Not to exceed $76,230.00 for the 20132014
school year. (Acct# 11-000-216-320-01-19)

§00/200 B
%¥4 85 LL EL0Z/S0/60




From: Seugling, Joseph

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2013 2:19 PM
To: Conti, Kim

Subject: Approval for Nursing Company
Ok?

Dear Dr. Martin

Prior to board approval, we are requesting your approval to use the Delta T Group to provide private duty nursing
services per the IEP of a student. This was not submitted for prior baard approval due to recent registration of student
into district, This will be submitted for board approval in September.

Joseph T, Seugling

Supervisor of Special Services
Township of Union Public Schools
908.851.6536
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Mot Shave hpproved Urmp (¢ descos
© Bid# MRESC 11/12-31 = -
Bid Term: 1/23/12 — 1/22/14

“Nursing Services”

Delta-T Group, Inc.
One Woodbridge Center
Suite 225
Woodbridge, NJ 07095
800-426-0932
Ask for Lori Calcaterra or Frank Calandrino

Pricing

1.) Licensed Registered Nurse hourly rate

2.) Licensed Registered Nurse overtime hourly rate
3.) Licensed Registered Nurse holiday hourly rate

4.) Licensed Registered Nurse weeliend hourly rate
3.) Licensed Registered Nurse per diem rate

6.) Licensed Registered Nurse overtime per diem rate
7.) Licensed Registered Nurse holiday per diem rate
8.) Licensed Registered Nurse weckend per diem rate

New Jersey State Approved Co-op #: 6SMCESCCPS
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APPIOVEd UIINICS and Agencies Pagelofl

Special Education »Specisl Education Home »Clnigs Wormg
Approved Clinic or Agency

CLINIC NAME: DELTA-T GROUP NORTH JERBEY, ING.

COUNTY: Middlezex COUNTY
CODE &: 23 8023 400

CONTACT: Lari Calcatarry
One Woodbridgs Center
Suile 225
Wondbrdge, MJ 07098

TELEPHONE: 800 426 0832 ’\
FAXNUMBER: 732 283 8904

* Approved Providers «

Approved Location: Ongila: Offglte: %

d Servi Stud N EATG

* Indeperdent Child Study Team Evalualions - Sacand Oplnlen Only

* Child Study Tesm Diagnostlc Servicas 1o supplamant existing district CST setvices
* Speech Therapy

* Public Schonl Home Instrugtish

rov lcas for Students En d.In Nonpyupllc Scheals:

» Chiid Study Team mitel Evaluations and/ar Reevaluatiang; determination of eliglhllity for apecial education and/for related services classlfication
&nd devalopment of a serviges plan,
= Supplemental Inatruction

vad for A onal 8 2 a2 N H
Orie-to-Ona Siilled Nursing; Schoo! Nurea; Bahavior Therapy
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Awarded MRESC_Co-op Bids Page 1 of 4
MRESC State Approved Coop # 6SMCESCCPS- Current Bids
Member Agreement Sample Member Resolutions Resolutions
(Word) (Word) (PDF)
Current Bid Bid # Bid Term Awarded to | Pricing
Click on each vendor to access vendor documentation and contact information,
Link to Vendor Complaint Form
ACT Telecommunications
(Regional/Lg. Distance MRESC 11/12-38| 71112 - 6/30/15 Xtel Pricing
Service)
ACT Daa/Broadband/Hosted. |\ mpge 11/12.47) 31612 -3/515 | Various Pricing
Services
Asset Id,
Services/Marketing/Advertising] REP# MRESC ) v el -
for the Purpose of Generating 1/12:01 | [02VH-102006 \ TE5T A== Pricing
Revenue
Athletic Equipment & Supplies | MRESC 12/13-821 5/9/13 - 5/8/14 Various Pricin,
Athletic Equipment 119712 11183 N
Reconditioning and Repair MRESC 12/13-35 Eﬁﬁg??: 0 Riddell Prising
Automotive Fluids and . .
I ubricants MRESC 12/13-66| 1/22/13-1/21/14 |  Various Pricing
; 3/23/12 - 3122113;] ...
Bleacher (Tnterior) Systems- , ' Nickerson -
Purchase & Installation MRESC 11/12-41 E?f;;ﬁ to Corporation Fricing
Bleacher (Exterior) Systems- Nickerson -
Purchase & Installation MRESC 12/13-58] 3/15/13 - 3/14/15 Corporation Pricing
Boiler, Maintenance & Repair [MRESC 12/13-72] 1/18/13 - 1/17/16 Yarious Pricing
Open
Building Access & Security Svstems . .
Systems RFP 12/13-56 | 4/26/13 - 4/25/15 Integrators Pricing
Ing,
Carpet MRESC 12/13-10 7/1/12 - 6/30/14 |  Various Pricing
Classroom Supplies MRESC 12/13-40| 7/1/13-6/30/14 Special Pricing
. 7/28/12-7/127/13
gi?;ﬁg?;;@ plies MRESC12/13-06 | Extended to Burmax Pricing
7/26/14
: MRESC/AEPA 8/14/13 to . -
Copy Machines IFB #013.1.A 8/13/15 Various Pricing
1/1/13 - 6/30/13
Copy Paper MRESC 12/13-07| Extended to Various Pricing
12/31/13
Custodial Supplies MRESC 12/13-65] 1/22/13 -1/21/14 |  Various Pricing
AmSan Pricing
http:/fwww.mrese.k12.nj Jus/business/Awarded_MRESC Co-op Bids.htm 8/22/2013
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AWHIAEG,_VIKDDL., LC0-0p_1sias Page 2 of 4
Custodial Supplies-Trash MRESC 11/12- Extended to
Liners 29A 12/31/13
71/09 - 6/30/12
Demand Response MRESC 08/09-25| Extended to CPower N/A
5/30/14
10/21/11 - 10/20/12
Diesel/Gasoline MRESC 11/12-32 Extended to Various icin
10/20/13
; 11/16/12- . . .
Disastet Recovery MRESC 12/13-26 11/15/15 allRisk Pricing
Pricin
Document Management MRESC 12/13-22|| 7/1/12- 6/30/15 | Aceu Scan
Ericing 2
Electricity - Supply of MRESC 11/12-43| Through 12/31/13 Various Pricing
Electrician - Time & Material - | . .
Select Counties MRESC 12/13-43| 6/6/13- 6/5/15 Varioug Pricing
Elecirician - Time & Material S0ty | pheest
Southern Counties (except MRESC 12/13-87 6/05/2015 o Pricing
Cape May & Qcean) <
LLC
|Encrey AwarenessI-Energy | ) oo RFP | 7/1/09 - 6/30/14 'S'%DS_S@E Prict
(SEE Program) i Eﬁﬂ 2 Licmg
iciency
National
Flexible Spending Account Benefit -
Managerent MRESC RFP | 7/1/12-12/31/14 dervi Pricing
LLC
FlOOI‘iI}E MRESC 12/13-11 6/4/12 - 6/3/14 Yarious Pricing |
See Pricing
Furniture MRESC 12/13-44{ 7213 -7/1/14 | MOk prioine
Dealers
Awarded
Furniture 1T MRESCI3/14-11 |7/7/1/13 - 6/30/14] Yendors | pijiny
Dealers
3112 73113
. Extended from . .
Grounds Equipment MRESC 12/13-24 81/1310 7/31/14% |  Yarious Pricing
Tier Four Pricing
Applies
Gym Floors Classic Floor
-Repair/Refinishing/ MRESC12/13-46 | 5/14/13 - 5/13/15 Finjshing, | Pricing
T&M Ing,
T ———
hitp://www.mrese k12.nj .us/business/Awarded_MRESC__Co-op_Bids.htm §/22/2013
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Awarded MRESC_Co-op_Bids Page 3 of 4
H.V.AC. MRESC 12/13-81] 3/15/13 - 3/14/15 Yarious Pricin:
Northern
Counties
Job Order Contracting - Repair Mfmggi%étm 7113 - 6530715 Gordian
and Maintenance an ) Group Central/
13/14-13
Southem
Counties
Lawn Care Products and . -
Services MRESC 12/13-6341/22/13 - 1/21-14}  Various Pricing
Lockers - . . .
Purchase/Refurbishment MRESC 12/13-48| 5/9/13 - 5/8/15 Various Pricing
Lonseal Flooting & Related The Gillespie -
Services MRESC 12/13-83}3/15/13 - 3/14/14 Grow Pricing
1/23/12- 1/22/13;
Maintenance Equipment MRESC 11/12 - Extended to Various Pricing
40 122114
Maintenance, Repair & MRESC 12/13. 10/19/12- . .
Operafion 34 10/19/13 Xaious cln
Medical Supplies-8choo] & V.E. Ralph & oi
General Nursing MRESC 12/13-70 1/22/13 - 1/21/14 o In Bricing
Medical Supplies MRESC 12/13-49 152/}17[;}123' Various | Pricigg
PSE&G - 12/1/11 -
11/30/13
Natural Gas - Supply of MRESC 11/12-10| E-Townand N¥ | Various Pricin,
Natural 11/1/11 -
10/31/13
Nursing Services MRESC 11/12-31} 1/23/12 - 172214 et ) o
Group, Ine, | =208
. . Clarity
.?;:;‘a?a}fmal and Fhysical - \\MRESC 1112:30] 1112- 125113 | Sevies | Pricin
P QIOL’EQ
Office Supplies MRESC 12/13-45| 7/1/13 - 6/30/14 | W, B, Mason| Pricing
Painting Services MRESC 12/13-50) 4/26/13 - 4/25/15 | ALEBse. | pyigyy
. 71/12 - 6/30/13
Playground Equipment & Marturano .
Outdoor Circuit Training MRESC12/13-13 Ex;;s;{;i/e; © Recreation Lricing
7/1/12-6/30/13
Playground Surfacing MRESC 12/13-17| Extended to Various Pricing
6/30/14
Plumbing - Time & Material |MRESC 12/13-51| 6/5/13 - 6/4/15 Various Pricing
Pool Supplies MRESC 12/13-7313/26/13 - 3/25/14|  Various Pricin,
Printing Services MRESC 12/13-09| 9/1/12 - 8/31/13 Varioug Pricing
Printing Services MRESC 13/14-10] 9/1/13 - 8/31/14 | Various | Prigipa
http://wwrw mmrese.k12.nf,us/business/ Awarded_MRESC_Co-op_Bids.htm 8/22/2013
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Awarded MRESC_Co-op_Bids Page 4 of 4
Radios - Motorola MRESC 13/14-041 7/1/13 - 6/30/14 | Alphacomm | Pricing
3112 .2/28/13
Extension for C & { Approved -
School Buses MRESC 11/12-46 Dbuses (3/1/13- | Vend Pricing
12/1/13)
:cli:ooi guse; ;A & B e MRESC 12/13-68| 3/1/13 - 12/1/13 Various Pricing
chool Bus Advertising for .
Purpose of RFP12/13-20 | 81/12-731/15 |AQEIEEC D prigsey
Gcnf:rating Revenue =
Shredding & Disposal of . oy
Records MRESC 12/13-54| 5/9/13- 5/8/16 108 Pricing
7/1/12 - 6/30/13 Pricing
SMART Board Technology ~ |MRESC 12/13-18|  Extended to | 02 \pyiygjon
6/30/14 ~OLEUEA0E | Fegg
; R
Clarity
Speech Services MRESC 11/12-37] 1/23/12 - 1/22/14 | Service Pricin
groun
Technology Supplies & ] -
Services MRESC 13/14-04 | 7/1/13 t0 6/30/14| CDW-G Pricin
Web Site Advertising for the MRESC RFP Advantage 3, -
Purpose of Generating Revenue|  12/13.21 | 5/ 1/12- 73VIS 1555 == Priing

CURRENT CO-OF MEMBER LIST

W E 0-

AFFILIATE MEMBER AGREEMENT (Please complete, print and fax to 732-777-9855,

P _INF

Alttention: Mr. Patrick M. Moran)

hitp://www.mresc k12.nj.us/business/Awarded_MRESC_Co-op_Bids.htm
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